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This addendum answers questions raised about this solicitation. To aid in readability, the questions are
in black, the answers are in bolded blue, and the answers follow immediately below.

Q1 | Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada).

Yes they can- provided they have the technical capabilities to perform the necessary functions at a
high level.

Q2 | Do we need to come over there for meetings?

Most likely.

Q3 | Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada)?

Provided you have the language and technical capabilities this is theoretically possible.

Q4 | Can we submit the proposals via email?

Please see the front page of the RFP document-this page indicates whether or not this is
acceptable.
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